From: Adrian Jonson

To: Felix Finkernagel (Eelix@finkernagelross.com)
Date: Mon, 10 Nov 2014 14:36:23 +0000

Subject: 8 Elsworthy Road Monitoring

Felix,

Further to our discussion, I can confirm from analysing the monitoring
data, particularly from April 2014 until September 2014 (when we conducted
our last set of measurements), there has been no movement of any
significance on any of the targets that fall outside of our specified
survey accuracy (*2mm).

No movement trends are immediately discernible in the data and we would
conclude that the monitoring points remained stable during this period.

We however are not in a position to state that the structure is therefore
stable and not prone to any movement, this confirmation would need to be
provided by the structural engineers.

I trust this is helpful, please contact me if you require any further
clarity.

Regards,

Adrian Jonson
Monitoring
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